

Re: MUSH Sector

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 17:58:07 -0500

Yes, we've shared key messages and the q&a's.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: MUSH Sector

Have key messages been shared with other MOs? EDU is asking for them as a follow up to our response.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 3, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca> wrote:

Yes

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: MUSH Sector

Is this ok to share with EDU?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 5:38 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: MUSH Sector

Hi,
We received a Q from EDU on eligibility for school boards. We developed a general QA on the MUSH sector. Ok to share?

Q. Is the MUSH sector eligible for the Fair Hydro Plan?

Most municipalities, university, schools and hospitals (MUSH) electricity consumers would not be eligible for the Global Adjustment (GA) refinancing portion of Ontario's Affordable Hydro Plan as they are generally too large to be eligible for the Regulated Price Plan (RRP).

MUSH consumers would benefit from shifting the funding for electricity support programs (e.g., Ontario Electricity Support Program) to provincial revenues.